
 

 

 

ABN 94 072 010 327  

Sydney Office  

 

 
 

Mansfield Office 

PO Box 2516  

Mansfield  QLD  4122 

Tel: (07) 3347 3100 

Fax: (07) 3347 3200 

Melbourne Office 

Level 12 

15 William Street 

Melbourne  VIC  3000 

Tel: (03) 9648 8777 

Fax: (03) 9648 8778 

Norwest Office 

PO Box 7326 

Baulkham Hills BC  NSW  2153 

Tel:  (02) 8884 5000 

Fax:  (02) 8884 5500 

Sydney Office 

Level 22, Norwich House 

6-10 O’Connell Street 

Sydney  NSW  2000 

Tel: (02) 9239 9199 

Fax: (02) 9233 1965 
 

 
30 October 2008 
 
 
 
Mr Ian Woodward   
Chairman 
AEMC Reliability Panel  
PO Box A2449 
SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1235 
By email: submissions@aemc.gov.au 
 
Dear Ian 
 
NEM Reliability Settings:  VoLL, CPT and Future Reliability Review 
Exposure draft for consultation  
 
Thankyou for providing the opportunity for comment on the above exposure draft Rules.  
NEMMCO wishes to make one suggestion for improvement of the proposed Rule drafting as 
set out below.  

Clauses 3.9.3A(1) and 3.9.4(c) of the exposure draft make reference to the “reliability 
standard”.  This term does not appear to be defined in the Rules, although we understand 
the intention to be “the reliability standard set out in the power system security and reliability 
standards”.  In the interests of ensuring that the Rules are clear and reflect the Panel’s 
intentions, it is suggested that the Reliability Standard be more clearly defined.   

If you wish to discuss this suggestion further, please do not hesitate to call me on 02 9239 
9103. 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 

 
Brian Spalding 
Chief Operating Officer 
 


